
Subject: RE: Revised Hollywood Media District Calendar & Committees
From: "Laurie Goldman" <laurielgoldman@earthlink.net>
Date: 02/11/2016 03:18 PM
To:
CC: "'Jim Omahen'" <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Thanks love!

As we discussed this morning, at the Feb Board meeting when I speak to the
issue of Committees, I will ask for volunteers to fill the remaining
committee positions.

FYI re Board agenda, I am out of town from the 19th-22nd (when you post) -
if I could see the draft agenda by the 18th, I'd be much obliged :)

Big HUGS,
Laurie

-----Original Message-----
From: lisa@mediadistrict.org [mailto:lisa@mediadistrict.org] 
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 2:57 PM
To: Laurie Goldman
Cc: Jim Omahen
Subject: Revised Hollywood Media District Calendar & Committees 

Dear Laurie:

I have made the changes and reformatted the spreadsheet.  Do you have an
idea who is going to fill the remainder of the Committee vacancies?  Let me
know 


